
 
Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

 

March 25, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 1 
 

Port of Kingston Board of Commissioners 
Regular Meeting  

Agenda 
 

March 25, 2020 – 1:00 p.m. 
 

 
Meeting called by:  Port of Kingston Commissioners 
Type of meeting:  Regular Meeting 
Location:   Port of Kingston 2nd Floor Conference Room 25864   
    Washington Blvd. Kingston, WA 98346  
    or Remote Via Zoom https://zoom.us/j/883716019 
 
Welcome to the March 25, 2020 Regular Meeting of the Kingston Port Commission. 
Comments from those in attendance will be allowed upon recognition of the Chair. Please 
identify yourself by stating your name.  

If you would like to be added to the agenda for a future meeting, please contact the Port 
Office at least one week prior to the regularly scheduled meeting. Please submit your 
documents and/or presentations at the time of your request. 

This is a preliminary agenda and is subject to change. 

Agenda Topics 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT:   

Citizens may address the Commission regarding any item related to Port business, 
including items on the agenda 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA:   

These matters are routine and will be enacted by one motion of the Commission with 
no separate discussion.  If discussion is desired, that item may be removed from the 
Consent Agenda by a Commissioner. 

 
a. Approve February 26, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 



 
Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

 

March 25, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 
 

b. Approve February/March 2020 Warrants 
 
6. FINANCIAL REPORT 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT:   

Citizens may address the Commission regarding any item related to Port business, 
including items on the agenda 

 
8. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

 
9. STAFF REPORTS 

  
10. NEXT REGULAR MEETING: April 22, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.  

 
11. ADJOURN 



 
Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

 

February 26, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 
 

Port of Kingston Board of Commissioners 
Regular Meeting  

Minutes 
 

February 26, 2020 – 6:30 p.m. 
 
Meeting called by:  Port of Kingston Commissioners 
Type of meeting:  Regular Meeting 
Location:   Village Green Community Center 

 
Commission Present  
Steve Heacock  
Mary McClure 
Laura Gronnvoll 
 

Staff Present 
Greg Englin 
Wendie McDonald 
Tarrah Dofelmier 
 

Public Present 
Ron Karzmar 
Larry Hurley 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER:  Meeting called to order at 6:31 p.m. by Commissioner Heacock 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Motion:  Approve agenda with changes  

A. Remove Action Items -Kingston Public Market agenda item  
B. Renumber agenda.   

Moved: Commissioner Gronnvoll 
Second: Commissioner McClure 
Vote: Pass 3-0 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT:   

 
No Public Comment  

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA:  

  
a. Approve January 29, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
b. Approve January/February 2020 Warrants 

 
Motion: Approve consent agenda 
Moved: commissioner McClure 
Second: Commissioner Gronnvoll 
Vote: Pass 3-0 

  



 
Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

 

February 26, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 
 

 
 

6. FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Larry Hurley from Hearthstone CPA provided an Accounts Compilation Report of Financial 
Statements for the 2019 yearend financial review.  Report highlights include transitioning 
from cash to accrual, and the addition of accounts receivable, inventory & prepaid 
insurance.  The capital assets are now included on the balance sheet.  Other report 
additions include accounts payable, accrued expenses and long-term liability.  Mr. Hurley 
stated the Port is in a good financial equity position at just under $8,000,000.00 dollars as of 
12/31/19.  At the end of 2018, the Port ended with $831,000.00 total cash and investments 
and at the end of 2019 ended with $1,738,000.00.  He predicts a $500,000.00 increase at 
the end of 2020.  Mr. Hurley stated that the Port has done a good job increasing cash 
reserves and is headed in the right direction of being fiscally responsible.     
 
Executive Director Englin discussed the life cycle analysis of assets within the  
Port Capital Program.  He discussed the repair, replacement and depreciation of fixed 
assets and his future plans to set up financial policies & asset report.    
  
Commissioner McClure inquired on specific items on page five of the report including office 
supplies, credit card fees & operating supplies.  Mr. Hurley and Port staff explained that 
these expenses include new computers, a new server network, a lawn mower, Christmas 
lights, and the regular marina operating supplies purchased in 2019.  Mr. Hurley added 
there was also an increase in salaries, payouts and new employees hired in 2019.  
Controller McDonald explained the credit card fees are fees implemented by the three 
different credit card companies for the processing of credit card payments.  Commissioner 
McClure stated when these types of things represent changes in operations that affect the 
public, she needs to understand them.   
  
Commissioner McClure also inquired on user charges from page seven including deposits 
forfeited and asked what has changed operationally.  Controller McDonald explained that 
these are the reservation fees collected from Dock WA and the deposit forfeited is when 
customers who have paid a deposit but did not show up therefore, we keep the deposit.     
 
Controller McDonald stated that the reporting format will be changing next month a 
budgeted line for each month to show actual and total, it will also show month by month to 
show trends.  Executive Director Englin added it will be a simpler report layout showing the 
trend line, variance and base line.   
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT:   
 
Mr. Karzmar stated his appreciation on work done on Port financials. Mr. Karzmar 
expressed the importance of developing a vision for Kingston.  He encouraged the Port staff 
and Commission to take an aggressive approach to develop a vision. He recommended 
recruiting members and forming an advisory group to further add clarity.  He added there 
are a large number of young people moving to the Kingston area and recommended 
recruiting form local Homeowners Associations.  He encouraged the Port pursue a bond or 
levy effort.   



 
Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

 

February 26, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 
 

 
The commission discussed a strategic planning effort to engage the public including creating 
a community newsletter, committee and meetings, utilizing the new chamber website and 
reaching out to local homeowner associations.  

 
8. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
 
Commissioner Gronnvoll reported she attended the Kitsap Economic Development Alliance 
breakfast.  She shared that Washington is one of the top 10 states for job growth and there are 
740,000 projected job openings in the next 5 years.  Kitsap County residents spend 90% of their 
income in Kitsap County and over half of Kitsap County residents commute less than 10 miles. 
There are 250 miles of coastline around Kitsap County and the second most spoken language 
is Japanese. Predictions also include a 2% increase in population growth, increased commuting 
& retail and higher home value.    
 
Commissioner McClure reported the community conversation planning group met recently and 
they are preparing for the third community conversation on April 4th from 8am to 2pm.  The 
sponsors include the Port, Kingston, The Kingston Chamber of Commerce the Citizen Advisory 
council, Kingston Cares and the Village Green Foundation.  Each sponsor will contribute a small 
amount of time and money.   
 
Commissioner Heacock reported he attended the first meeting of the Kitsap Regional 
Coordinating Council (KRCC) on February 4th.  He added, the members were very welcoming, 
and he discussed the benefit to everyone that the Port is an active member of that group.  
Commissioner Heacock also reported that he attended the Fourth of July committee meeting on 
behalf of the Port.  where the event calendar and event outreach were discussed.  
 
Commissioner McClure was pleased with the Ports participation in the KRCC.  She noted the 
importance of the Port’s involvement in these conversations to collaborate on regional 
transportation.  She provided information on the various KRCC committees and designated 
representatives.   
 

 
9. STAFF REPORTS 
 
Controller McDonald reported she is currently working on the Port’s annual report due May 29, 
2020.  She is also renumbering the Port’s chart of accounts to line up with the BARS manual.  
 
Executive Assistant Dofelmier reported on the status of staff cross training, Controller 
recruitment and Concerts on the Cove sponsorship agreements & Entertainment Contracts.   
 
Executive Director Englin reported on the following items: 
 

1. The first “Lunch with Greg” event was a success.  He plans to hold these monthly and 
will create important topics for each event.  

 



Serving what matters today, with a view for tomorrow. 

February 26, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 4 

2. The Port will be publishing an updated marina rate study which gives customers
empirical bases and will lead into recommendations for next year.  Faith Reese headed
up that effort with Harbormaster Carpenter’s guidance

3. The Kingston Cove Sailing Regatta will take place this Saturday Feb 29th.  The event
will include 4 high school sailing clubs.

4. The Hidden Gems event is March 7th.  This event honors Kingston Community
Volunteers and the Port will be sponsoring two tables.

5. The Washington Recreation and Conversation Office (RCO) self-certification is due
March 1.  Executive Director Englin is working closely with Marc Horton (contracted Port
Engineer) and Kim Sellers (RCO) to determine grant funding options from the Port’s
Capital Plan. May 1st is the submittal deadline.

6. The SR104 ferry holding Lot feasibility Study is moving forward with Perteet including
analysis.

7. The Kitsap Public Utility District is KPUD is replacing the water line at the marina, which
is critical infrastructure for Kingston.

Executive Director Englin expressed thanks to Controller McDonald for recruiting our Concerts 
on the Cove Gold Sponsor, Paula Weissinger.  He thanked her for her help transitioning the 
Port from cash to accrual & from BARS to GAAP and her assistance with guiding the Port 
though the state audit.  
.   
10. NEXT REGULAR MEETING: March 25, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.

11. ADJOURN:  Meeting Adjourned

Motion:  Commissioner Gronnvoll made a motion to adjourn at
Second: Commissioner McClure
Vote: 3-0

_____________________________________ 
Board Chair, Commissioner Heacock 

_____________________________________ 
Board Vice Chair, Commissioner McClure 

_____________________________________ 
Board Secretary, Commissioner Gronnvoll 

Attest: 

_______________________________ 
Executive Director, Greg Englin 

: 
























	Regular Meeting March 25, 2020 Agenda
	Draft Meeting Minutes

